
 
 
 

 ADDENDUM 1  
Project: Generator Installation – Canal Mutual and Lakewood Heights 

Date: 03/20/2024 

To: Prospective Bidder 

From: Mason County PUD 1 

Cc: TJ Goos, MCPUD 1 
 

 
ADDENDUM 
Bidder shall sign and attach a copy of this Addendum with Bid Proposal. 

 
Changes and clarifications to the Bid Documents and Plan-Set for the above-referenced project 
are as follows: 

 
1. Working hours?  Monday through Friday 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. 

 
2. Can the manual transfer switch at Canal Mutual be removed?  Yes. 

3. Is a concrete slab required under the liquid propane tank? No. 

4. Is a concrete slab required under the generators? Yes, per the scope of work. 

5. Do propane tanks need to be filled? Yes, per the scope of work. 

6. Is it okay to surface mount conduit?  Yes. 

7. What is the max amount of time power can be off at each location? Preferably no longer than 4 hours and 

will need 24 hours’ notice before outage. 

8. Can the transfer switch be mounted on the outside of the building? No, needs to be inside. 

Acknowledgement of receipt of Addendum:   

SIGNATURE OF BIDDER 
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